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Mr. John A mlich P

2126 East Jackso!
Springfield, Illinois 62703

Dear Mr. Heimlich:

Mr. Hoover received your letter of Novem-

ber 24th and asked me to tell you that he cannot authorize

?r‘oyou to act in any capacity for the FBI and he is unable to
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offer.the advice you are seeking.
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IR Sincerely ours )
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S \ = " Secretary . V-
T 1 /- Spnngfxela Enclosure
Attention=AC: iBufiles contain nothmg identifiable with e
correspoEent.. ‘ :

\ NOTE A copy of correspondent's letter has been referred to the
,"1 Secret Service by:form réeferral. ‘Correspondent states in his letter
that it is his desire to find out who killed President John F. Kennedy.

'_'::“.c..____: He also stiitesjhethds® {ontacted the local FBI office gnd furnished
R e ~ ° them;information as to what he has aiready done in this tespect and
R e e told them to contact him if they wanted to know more. He sags he
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C oed has come to the end. of his ope and wants the Dlrector to t&l him
iy what to do. K)) .
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